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 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

  
 
COMMISSIONERS: Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman     
    Julie Brill 
    Maureen K. Ohlhausen 
    Joshua D. Wright 
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VIOLATION OF THE FTC ACT 

 
17.  Through the means described in Paragraphs 3 through 16, respondent’s actions have 
caused or are likely to cause substantial injury to consumers that cannot be reasonably avoided 
and is not outweighed by countervailing benefits to consumers or competition.  Therefore, 
respondent’s practices constitute unfair acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 
15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 
 
 THEREFORE, the Federal Trade Commission, this tenth day of March, 2014, has 
issued this complaint against respondent. 
 
  By the Commission. 
 
      
      Donald S. Clark 
      Secretary 


